From: Adam Roder, P.E. <aroder@thesigmagroup.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 12:32 PM
To: Ryan, Nancy D - DNR
Subject: RE: MSOE Diercks Computational Science hall - Materials management Plan -

02-41-581016
Hi Nancy,

Yes, that one (should have been for the R&R Excavating disposal site in Cedarburg) should be
withdrawn.

Thank you,

Adam

Adam J. Roder, P.E., P.G.

Senior Engineer

The Sigma Group, Inc.

414-643-4134 (direct)

414-588-7016 (mobile)

1300 W. Canal Street, Milwaukee, W1 53233
www.thesigmagroup.com | aroder@thesigmagroup.com
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This electronic transmission is strictly confidential
and intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended addressee, you must not disclose, copy
or take any action in reliance of this transmission.

From: Ryan, Nancy D - DNR <Nancy.Ryan@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 12:29 PM

To: Adam Roder, P.E. <aroder@thesigmagroup.com>

Subject: MSOE Diercks Computational Science hall - Materials management Plan - 02-41-581016

Hi Adam,

Trying to clean up some BRRTS tracking here. For the above-referenced, we have the material
management plan request from 4/13/18 paused. I’'m assuming that this can be tracked as
“withdrawn?” Please let me know and I'll do that.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.
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Nancy D. Ryan

Hydrogeologist Coordinator, Bureau for Remediation and Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.

Milwaukee, WI 53212

Phone: (414) 263-8533

Fax: (414) 263-8550

nancy.ryan@wisconsin.gov
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